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Re: RQO 07-36

DearMs. Brewer-McDuffie:

The Commissionon Ethics & PublicTrust consideredyour requestand
renderedits opinionat a public meetingheldon August 16,2007.

YOU ASKED in emailsJuly 26-31,2007whethera trainingmanager
employedby theWater & SewerDepartmentWASD couldaccept
outsideemploymentfrom a municipalityin the Countyto act asa training
consultant.

IN SUM, theEthics Commissionopinedthat the managermayprovide
training to themunicipality,but only if shemeetsseveralcriteria,which
areaddressedbelow.

THE FACTS asweunderstandthemareasfollows.

1. A WASD trainingmanagerwould like to engagein outside
employmentasa trainingconsultantfor theTownof Golden
Beach.As a Countyemployee,thetrainingmanageroverseesa
wide varietyof trainingprogramsfor WASD employees,including
employeedevelopment,safetytraining, anddiversitytraining, to
nameafew. TheTown of GoldenBeachis implementinga
diversitytrainingprogramfor all municipal employees.

2. TheCounty andWASD do not offer diversity training to
municipalitiesor subdivisionsof municipalities.Therefore,the
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trainingmanageris notcompetingwith theCounty or herown
departmentin offering consultingexpertiseto the Townof Golden
Beach,nor is sheprovidinga servicethat shewould be requiredto
provideasan employeeof theCounty.

3. WASD doesnot directlynor throughany interlocal agreements
regulateor overseetheactivitiesofthe Townof GoldenBeachor
thetown’s waterand sewerdepartment.Therefore,thetraining
managerwill not be placedin a positionasa Countyemployeeto
overseeherown work or thework of herstudentsin the
municipality.

4. WASD hascreatedmaterialson diversitytraining, but thetraining
managerwill not be usingCountymaterialsfor thecoursesshe
preparesfor theTownof GoldenBeach.Thetrainingmanager’s
expertiseis largelybasedon hereducationBA andMA degrees
and herprior experiencein theprivate sectorandis not dependent
on herexperiencewith WASD. The trainingmanagerhasbeen
cautionedthat usingCountyresourcesincluding, but not limited
to, Countymaterials,staff, andequipmentis strictly prohibited.

THE LEGAL BASIS for this opinioncanbe foundat the Miami-Dade
CountyConflict of Interest& Codeof Ethics at § § 2-11.1-

g prohibition on exploitationofofficial position-The County
employeehasbeenadvisedthat shecannotuseCountyresources
for outsideemploymentor receiveadditional compensationfrom
outsideemploymentfor work otherwiserequiredto be doneon
behalfoftheCounty.

h prohibition on disclosureofconfidentialinformation-TheCounty
employeeis not in apositionto discloseconfidential information.

j prohibition on conflictingemploymentthat would impair one
judgmentin theperformanceofone’spublic duties-Theoutside
work will not impair theCountyemployee’sjudgmentbecauseshe
doesnothaveoversightresponsibilitiesinvolving theTownof
GoldenBeach.

k1 outsideemploymentdisclosurerequirements-TheCounty
employeemustobtainpermissionfrom hersupervisorsand
discloseincomefrom outsideemploymentannually.

IN SUMMARY, theWASD trainingmangermayconsultasa training
expertwith theTown ofGoldenBeach,as long astheserequirementsare
met.

THE RATIONALE for limiting outsideemploymentis thatpublic
employeesare,aboveall, agentsof thepeople.Public employmentshould
neverbe usedfor privategain,exceptfor one’sgovernmentsalaryas



providedby law. At thesametime, public employeesshouldnot bedenied
thesameopportunitiesavailableto all othercitizens,to acquireandretain
private economicinterests-unless,of course,thoseoutsideinterests
conflict with public duties.

This opinion construestheMiami-DadeConflict of Interest& Codeof
Ethics Ordinance,but is notapplicableto anyconflict understatelaw.
Inquiries regardingpossibleconflicts understatelaw shouldbe directedto
the Stateof FloridaCommissionon Ethics.

Pleasefeel freeto contactVictoria Frigo, StaffAttorney, at 305 350-
0601, or RobertMeyersat 305 579-2594,if we can be of further
assistancein this mailer.

Sincerelyyours,

w
ROBERTMEYERS
ExecutiveDirector


